FINANCE COMMITTEE
October 6, 2011

Reqular Meeting

CALL TO ORDER:

Rosa Cojulun called the meeting to order at 5:17 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Chairman: Trustee Lawler
Members: Trustee Brown
Trustee Morales
Absent: None
Guests: Rosa Cojulun, Finance Director

Jules Staley, Asst. to Finance Director
Brenda Ladipo, HR/IT
James Farrell, IT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

» Trustee Brown made a motion to accept the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting
from September 27, 2011. Trustee Morales second. All in favor. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

> None

NEW BUSINESS:

» Rosa Cojulun turned the meeting over to Brenda for the Cisco equipment invoices. Brenda
stated that the following phone equipment needed to be purchased:

1. Cisco Catalyst 3750X-24P-S, for replacement of failed switch at Village Hall
2. Two Cisco Catalyst 3750X-48P-S, one for PD expansion and second for spare
3. Cisco Catalyst 3560-8PC, for PD Animal Pound for IP telephone connection

The total for the equipment would be $26,406. Brenda informed the committee that she had
a meeting with Jim Boan and Mayor Claar regarding the equipment and the Mayor mention
that only one (1) of the Cisco Catalyst 3750X-48P-S should be purchased for the PD
expansion and for-go the spare to control cost. Thus, Brenda stated that the new cost would
be $16,723 and this would be paid from the PD expansion project.



FINANCE COMMITTEE
October 6, 2011

Discussion in sued by Trustee Morales asking Brenda how this was going to be funded
because he thought that the entire project was completed. Brenda replied by saying that
there would have to be a Budget Amendment done for this and that there was $37,000 left
under the phone equipment budget with the PD expansion project. Rosa then stated to
Trustee Morales that he was correct that the project under Z-Corp was finished and there
was a surplus of $37,000, thus there would have to be a new purchase order opened under
Cisco to pay for the purchase.

Trustee Morales asked for a vote and Trustee Brown made a motion to accept the equipment
purchase. Motion was second by Trustee Morales. All were in favor. Motion carried.

> Next item of discussion, maintenance contract renewal. Brenda stated that this year, E911
requested a much faster turnaround time of two hours and that this year’s maintenance
contract would be with Tympani rather than Centennial. Brenda said Tympani contract is
for $48,484 of which, $16,849 will be paid by E911 and due to PD and Fire’s request of the
two hour turnaround time that the items highlighted in Red, would be paid from their
budgets.

Discussion occurred by several questions being asked to Brenda.

v/ Chairman Trustee Lawler asking Brenda if the entire inventory listed on the invoice
was correct and Brenda stated “Yes”.

v Trustee Morales asked about if this was sole source and Brenda replied by saying
“Yes and No”, that Cisco requires use from one of their vendors for maintenance
support, thus Tympani was selected due to cost.

v Trustee Morales then asked if we are tied to Cisco and their maintenance partners
and Brenda stated “Yes” and that they looked at the other two partner’s , but their
cost were higher.

Brenda also noted that PD and Fire have requested a three (3) year contract and that this was
not budgeted for under the General Corporate Fund, thus it would have to be financed with
Tympani. Rosa then informed the committee it has been past practice for the Village not to
enter into contracts if financing is involved.

v Trustee Morales asked what they are, to be voting on tonight, a three (3) year
contract or a one (1) year; because he thought that the main contract was only for one
year. Brenda stated she is looking into the cost of the three (3) year contract.

v Trustee Morales asked if they had to be voting on this tonight and Brenda stated that
the current contract is expired.

v Trustee Morales then asked when the contract expired and Brenda stated April, 2011.

v Trustee Brown then asked what we have been doing since the contract has been
expired. Brenda stated that Cisco has extended the contract on a monthly basis for
which the Village has been paying each month.



FINANCE COMMITTEE
October 6, 2011

Trustee Morales asked why Brenda waited so long for getting the renewal to the
committee and Brenda stated that they are trying to stagger contracts during the year
due to the staffing shortage in the department.

Trustee Brown asked why a vote was needed tonight and James Farrell said that
there is some equipment that needs replacing.

Trustee Morales asked if Cisco was extending the old contract, then this equipment
should be taken care of and this does not make sense. Brenda replied, saying that if
this equipment were to be replaced under the old contract that the replacement cost
would be higher due not having an “in-effect” contract with Cisco.

Chairman Trustee Lawler asked Brenda, when she would be seeing the three (3) year
proposal from Tympani for the E911 and stated within the next couple of days.

Chairman Trustee Lawler asked for a vote and Trustee Morales made a motion to table the
vote until Brenda gets the three (3) year contract for their review. Then do a phone poll.
Chairman Trustee Lawler said that he would have to see if a phone poll would be OK or if
this will have to be discussed at the next meeting. Motion was second by Trustee Brown. All
were in favor. Motion carried.

GENERAL DISCUSSIONS:

> None

ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Brown made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Motion was second by
Trustee Morales. All were in favor. Motion carried.



